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From: Roberts, Marilyn

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 1:04 PM
To: Flores, Robert; DeKonty, Michele
Subject: FW: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

From: Lonick, Elizabeth
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 1: 02 PM

To: Roberts, Marilyn
Subject: RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

Yes, sorry for MY delay! | was out sick Monday and am still catching up on emails.
Regina denied the two ICAC awards because it did not look to her as though they had not been competed

out as she had hoped/expected.
Please let me know if you have additional questxons

Elizabeth A. Lonick

Senior Advisor to the Assistant Attorney General
Office of Justice Programs

U S. Departinent of Justice

Direct

From: Roberts, Marilyn

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 12:21 PM
To: Lonick, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

Liz, my apologies for the delay. We had an all staff meeting this morning and |
forgot about looking this stuff up. In both National and Mentoring, BBBS got
fairly good scores 91.2 in Mentoring and 86.5 for National but there were
others that were higher. The basic explanation is that the competition was stiff
and there were limited funds available so many applicants with high scores did
not have scores high enough to receive funding. Also, on mentoring, there
were a number of awards made to local BBBS organizations. | hope that
scores will not be shared as that is something that we never do. They will
eventually receive a letter that tells them how to receive their peer review

comments if they want them.

Marilyn
Another subject, can you please tell me why our two ICAC awards were denied

on Friday?

----- Original Message-----

From: Lonick, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 11:23 AM
To: Roberts, Marilyn

Subject: RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America
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5/5/2008

Hi Marilyn, any word on this? Cybeie's meeting is at 1PM.
Thank you!

-Elizabeth A. Lonick

Sentor Adwisar to the Assistani Attormey Gencral
Office of Justice Programs

U.S Department of Jusiice
ore:: QR

From: Roberts, Marilyn

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 5:15 PM
To: Lonick, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

I'm about to leave - hope | can let you know in the morning.

From: Lonick, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 5: 14 PM
To: Roberts, Marilyn

Subject: FW: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

Importance: High

Marilyn,
Cybele is meeting with folks from BBBSA tomorrow and wanted to have an idea re: what they

are receiving this year.
She was curious re: their scores on the 2 applications where it looks like they did not receive

awards. Can you help us out with this?
Thanks!

Elizabeth A. Lonick
Senior Advisor to the Assistant Attorney General

Office of Justice Programs
U S Department of Juslice
Direct

From: Lonick, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2007 5:05 PM
To: Daley, Cybele

Cc: Sours, Raquel (0JP)

Subject: Big Brothers Big Sisters of America

They applied for 5 grants this year, but will only be receiving the following 2 (both of which
they have already accepted)

JJ FY07 Prevention & Intervention for $830,000 - accepted 8/30/07
JJ FYO07 Solicited Mentorship for $2,000,000 — accepted 8/24/07 -

They will not be awarded the following 3:

BJA FY07 Byrne CP

JJ FY07 National Programs (application # 2007-51067-pa-jl)
JJ FYQ7 Mentoring (application # 2007-51500-pa-jg)

Elizabeth A, Lonick

Senior Advisor tc the Assistant Altorney General
Office of Justice Programs

U S Department of Justice

Direct
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